Januery 15, 1940

Dear Dr Cappell,

I wag in Cambridge last week to see Taylor and sttend
t's Prthologloeal Boclety's meeting and dinner, and I fouhd he
was under the lmpression that you had sent to one or othar of
up more than one get of data.

I have had from you, I think, only ons set of 2195

cases, Adletributed as followa:

0 A B AB Totals
Yomen 672 451 143 51 1317
Man 461 303 91 23 878
Total 1133 754 234 74 2195

The lqy, ag in other Doottlah centrea, ars fewer
than in England, ﬂ;t are near the averags of the four Seottlsh
centres so fAr collected, belng more than in Aberdesn, but ltll-
than in one of the Flasgow series. B 1s somewhat higher than
in Englieh series, &e 18 also the oase from the other Seottigh
oentres. The prebabllity that these dlfferences are genulnsly
.thqnluiiili. and not due %o varlations in technlque, is



enhanoed by the faagt that we ares getting striotly intermediate
valuss from Northern England.

Bo far, I hove had nothing from Edinburgh, where I
know it was intendsd to teat & great many. The low proportion
of Boottish A's ralees a further problem of eome interest, &s %o
whether there 1s a proportional defiolenoy in the two sub-groups
jlnnd .E’ or whather the difference from England la due espeolally

te & deflolenoy of one of these or the other. I do not supposs,

howavar, you have any nppurtunitgul for making this disgrimination.
We were able to show rather more than 100,000 of the sexed data
at the Pathologloal Soolety, snd fresh bodies are etill coming in.
Bhould I sxpeot any more from Dundees?

Youras sinoeraly,



